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To: District Fiscal Directors

From: Cathy McKim

Re: Second Recovery for the Education Jobs Funds, Fiscal Year 2010-11

The purpose of this e-mail is to notify you that the California Department of Education (CDE) has
requested the State Controller’s Office to recover funds, in the amount of $1,037,440, for the Education
Jobs Fund (Ed Jobs) program authorized in the Education Jobs and Medicaid Assistance Act of 2010 (Public
Law 111-226). The recovery is for amounts overpaid for the Ed Jobs program, and will be made through an
offset to each local educational agency’s (LEA) September 2011 Advance Apportionment Payment for
fiscal year 2011-12 funds.

- Prior
Cgct:géy Dclsot(;tt Local Educational Agency Enliictlljez:’:nt Apportionments RCeL::g\fgrty
(PCA 25152)
SANTA CLARA
43 69617 Mt. Pleasant Elementary $502,544 $530,650 (528,106)
SAN CLARA COUNTY TOTAL $502,544 $530,650 ($28,106)
STATE TOTAL $6,312,863 $7,350,303 ($1,037,440)

| have attached the letter and the schedule of the second recovery for your review; however, they can also
found on CDE Ed Jobs Web page at: http://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aa/ca/edjobsfund.asp.

Please distribute this information internally (within your district) as deemed appropriate.
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TOM TORLAKSON

STATE SUPERINTEMDENT OF PUBLIC INSTRUCTION

CALIFORMNIA
DEPARTMEMNT OF
EDUCATION

September 20, 2011
Dear County Superintendents of Schools:

NOTICE OF THE SECOND RECOVERY FOR THE
EDUCATION JOBS FUND OF THE
EDUCATION JOBS AND MEDICAID ASSISTANCE ACT (PL 111-226)
FISCAL YEAR 2010-11

This recovery of payment, in the amount of $1,037,440, is made pursuant to California Government Code Section 12419.5,
for the Education Jobs Fund (Ed Jobs) program authorized in the Education Jobs and Medicaid Assistance Act of 2010
(Public Law 111-226). The recovery is for amounts overpaid for the Ed Jobs program, and will be made through an offset to
each local educational agency’s (LEA) September 2011 Advance Apportionment Payment for fiscal year 2011-12 funds.

Pursuant to Section 1(a)(2)(B) of Senate Bill 847 (Chapter 220, Statutes of 2010), the California Department of Education
(CDE) distributed 90 percent of estimated entitlements to LEAs upon notification of the federal award. Subsequently,
entitlements were recalculated based on each LEA’s proportionate share of 2010-11 Second Principal Apportionment
revenue limit and charter school general purpose funding, and resulted in overpayments to various LEAs. Therefore, the
CDE is recovering for these overpayments.

This letter of recovery is not being mailed to the county superintendents of schools. Instead, the CDE has sent an e-mail to
each county superintendent, addressed to the county’s CDEfisc address, to inform him or her of this recovery. The e-mail
contains a link to the CDE Ed Jobs Web page at: http://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aa/ca/edjobsfund.asp where this letter and the
Schedule of the Second Recovery for the Education Jobs Funds showing how much is being recovered from each county
office, school district, and direct-funded charter school is posted. The CDE requests county offices of education to
immediately forward the e-mail to all affected school districts and direct-funded charter schools in their county to inform them
of these recoveries.

If you have any questions regarding this recovery, please contact Thi Huynh, Fiscal Consultant, Office of Charter
Apportionments and District Reorganization, by phone at 916-324-4555 or by e-mail at thuynh@cde.ca.gov.

Sincerely,

Scott Hannan, Director
School Fiscal Services Division

California Department of Education
1430 N Street

Last Reviewed: Tuesday, September 27, 2011
Sacramento, CA 95814
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